

County LCAC Meeting Minutes

08/17/2018

*BMCC PENDLETON, OR
MORROW HALL ROOM M-100*

MEETING CALLED BY	Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
CALLED TO ORDER	8:31 AM by Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
ADJOURNED	10:37 AM by Catie Brenaman, LCAC Chair
NOTE TAKER	Lourdes Reyna Alcala, LCAC Coordinador
ATTENDEES	
<p>“What was your favorite thing you did this summer” Heidi Z. motions to accept the minutes. Janet M. second. All in favor.</p>	
DISCUSSION	Identified Gaps & Recommended Preventative Health Care Practices
<p>There is a long hold for families to be calling OHP. Why is the wait so long? Taught OHP brockage that the postpartum visit is covered with OHP. Focus Group: We heard the wait was an issue with OHP. Housing and food insecurity is an issue.</p>	
DISUCSSION	A Look at Incentives
<p>They are making a report for what they heard in all of the counties. There is a fear from people on whether they will be turned in for their immigration status. Troy doesn't recall hearing that topic before. As community members we need to reassure our residents that they can seek services and that legal status won't be a problem. We received a copy of the incentive measures. Sarah is waiting for Columbia River to give us numbers and so that we know how many of them were OHP. There were about 300 children seen. We have 38% of the population for EOCCO. We have some work to do but keep in mind that there is a lag on these numbers. Rod: Are the primary care provides encouraged to do the well child visit instead of just the sport physical. Sarah mentioned that they are because they get reimbursed for the well checks and not for the sports physical. Erin: She will help Sarah get connected so that she can talk to the super intendants. Catie: We need to inform our consumers as well.</p> <p>Sarah: Adolescent well care events went really well. Columbia River was excited and they would do it again. We have provider meetings on August 30th and 31st. If you didn't get an invite through email just let her know. Erin: The goal is to make developmental screenings all online that way they get the results fast and the doctor can just go over it. The HUB would get all the information and work with ESD to see if the referrals match the needs. If not so they can work with providers to push referrals. Troy: The incentive measure are not always about doing more but about capturing the work that we are already doing. Sarah: Working with people individually has been the biggest success.</p> <p>FAVFF: There was an article on the EO and the program is going well. We are growing and having to get another refrigerator. The food bank has been really supportive and we have not had to touch as much from our food budget. That goes to show stability from the community. The families are excited to see how they can prepare some of the veggies and excited to see their children eating the vegetables. We are seeing an impact on how to prepare healthy food. The whole family comes. The families feel like they are really useful.</p> <p>Community Benefits will be pretty close to last years. There are some project we can opt to continue or look at new projects. We should get a running list going and look at people that would be interested in those dollars. Catie would like to get things ready by October. The metrics coordinator is one to continue.</p>	

NE Oregon prescription trail program. Where people get exercise prescriptions from providers. There is a website that goes along with it that gives all the information on the trails. Along with a book that would have similar information. They are looking for funding for distance signage and reprinting of the booklets. The plan is for this to be in Hermiston, Stanfield and Umatilla. There is a meeting for this on September 19th at 10:15 AM at Good Shepherd on MO1.

Medication Assistant Treatment: A lot of providers don't do medication assistant treatments. Just an idea to do work with the doctors. It scares a lot of them which is understandable. Learn to treat that with their medical care. That would be something good to take to the provider meetings. One of the reasons providers don't do it could be a shortage of providers.

Erin: Conscious Discipline: child's behavior is a cry of need not a discipline issue. There are a lot of things that are not on ACE's. The training is 1100 per person and that does not include transportation and lodging. It is a 7 day training. They would like to bring this training to the area. In order to get a training it cost between 150,000- 180,000. The school districts are getting trained on this. It would be nice to bring this training here so that we can provide that to our schools. They are bringing the parenting curriculum. This could be the next piece to ACE's. We haven't done any work on resilience. This could be an impact. Life Ways: They have been using conscious discipline in day treatment and they feel that it has been really useful. They want to have Union, Umatilla, and Morrow Counties. ESD and the HUB have some money set aside for this.

DISCUSSION	Community Health Improvement Work
-------------------	-----------------------------------

EOHLA: John is going to try to come to the counties here. He will probably be here in September
CHA: Got through half of the adult questions. They got up to the drug section and they are doing the rest on Tuesday August 21st at GSMG CC2 9am-12pm. They did get through all of the children's questions.

YOW: Calendars are moving through with the 3 month calendars. Getting copies to community partners in the winter might be more difficult. They are working to revamp the one online so that it could be access.

CHIP: Tobacco prevention wait status and mental health are either complete or in progress. The ones that are in progress are ongoing strategies. Some data collected is on basecamp. From here on out all chip questions and concerns will go to Robert.

Tobacco: Workgroup doodle pool is out for when the next meeting is. Nicotine tobacco sensation class will be discussed at the next meeting. Nicotine prevention (get flyer from Mariah) Looking to possibly start an interview on what does tobacco use look like here. If you know anybody that would like to get interviewed just go to Mariah. Nurse Family Partnership is looking for participants. Free to women who are having their first baby. They have to be 21 weeks or less. Cigarette prevalence is one of our metrics measures. This is a matter of tracking as well and making sure providers are asking at every time. Mariah will do a training for this group. People are smoking weed out in public. It is important to say something if you feel comfortable because nobody tells them anything. It is illegal to smoke in public. If you don't correct the behavior it will continue to happen.

Housing: Working on the day shelter.

Transportation: No new news.

Member Engagement: Catie, Troy, and Bart meet. We need to go to places where the members are at. Another idea was to build an introduction book with all of our information. Darrin: Why don't they make it so that when they are doing transportation they could bring them to this meeting and take them back? It would require GOBHI to authorize that. We could also put things on the agenda that are pertinent to them first and then if they wanted to leave early they can. This group is about listening to our members and then taking it back. They get a \$35 stipend for this and it also covers transportation.

Member Equity: He is hopping to engage the elderly in the community. He would like to have a team to talk about transportation concerns or what they are experiencing. Looking into tapping

into some funds that are already working on this. OHA has some grants for equity as well. The veterans they help them get out of their own home. That is the one thing they need to do is get out of their home. A lot of the times they have to fold their wheel chair to help them in. They were talking about getting ramps and getting people set them up in their houses. They have to be able to get out of their house and in. They could use the prison to build some. Mounting it to their house depends on whether it is their property or not.

DISCUSSION	Other Activities
-------------------	------------------

Heidi: CPS is now being serviced out of Multnomah County. Only during business hours until April. Womens veteran coffee hour. Trying to get women veterans together to share stories and try to build up some community involvement.

Meeting Sep 12 1-145 at CC2 in Good Shepherd (she will email me with information)

Janet: save the date flyer

Oct 12th having early childhood education summit. You can register now.

Shane: Hope

Derrin: OHSU has taken with the wheel charge station and be putting some in Portland. The pond was donated to clearview and they will be fixing that up within the next few years.

ACTION ITEMS	PERSON RESPONSIBLE	DEADLINE
•		
•		
•		
•		

Next meeting scheduled for
September 21, 2018
Good Shepherd Health Care System
610 NW 11th St.
Hermiston, OR 97838